Umair Khan

Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: softdev.erp2@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Umair Khan is working as Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Umair Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Computer Science FAST - National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences (NUCES) , Pakistan	2012 - 2017
Experience	
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (ERP/Odoo) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024

SO DEV ERP University Main Office (UMO) 2021 - 2023

ERP Developer (Python, Odoo, Java)	2020 - 2021
Remotely Worked with client , Remote	

Computer Vision, Machine Learning	2020 - 2020
Work on project AnimaTech , Remote	

React Native, Angular, Pyhton Developer	2019 - 2020
Remote Work with TIBB soft., Remote	

Unity, C# Developer	2018 - 2019

Vector Labs, G1 Johar Town, Lahore , Vector Lab